RE: fires and FSR question

From: Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca, Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX
<Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>

To: Borrett, Bill A FLNR:EX <Bill.Borrett@gov.bc.ca>, Blomberg, Paul R FLNR:EX
<Paul.Blomberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>, Campbell, George FLNR:EX

<George.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, david.holland@lpcorp.com, Lemon, Steve
FLNR:EX <Steve.Lemon@gov.bc.ca>, Stockwell, Shane FLNR:EX
<Shane.Stockwell@gov.bc.ca>, fernando.cocciolo@lpcorp.com, Cocciolo,
Fernando FLNR:IN <Fernando.Cocciolo@LPCorp.com>

Sent: August 18, 2021 8:18:20 AM PDT
Attachments: image001.jpg
Paul/Bill,

BCWS will require safe access for our crews, which includes Dave and his crew. Danger tree falling will be required
along the FSR. We plan on sending out a Faller Coordinator to work with Dave and his fallers today. Our Operations
Section Chief talked to Dave last night and is meeting with him on site today.

As you are aware, damaged infrastructure such as bridges can be addressed in the Rehabilitation Plans that you will
complete for the fires in your District.

Resources have been stretched to the limit across Canada and the western USA. We are now getting additional
support from other Provinces in Canada. We anticipate sending crews out to support Dave soon. The 2" |MT did not

show up until Monday so | am not clear as to Dave’s reference about the “new” IMT. The first IMT had been here for
around a week and a half by Saturday.

Ken

From: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 17, 2021 5:40 PM

To: Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX <Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: fires and FSR question

From: Borrett, Bill A FLNR:EX <Bill.Borrett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 17, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: fires and FSR question

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Blomberg, Paul R FLNR:EX" <Paul.Blomberg@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 17, 2021 at 8:27:42 AM PDT

To: "Borrett, Bill A FLNR:EX" <Bill.Borrett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: fires and FSR question

Hi Bill —
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Here is the message from Dave Holland...writing to ask if you can look into this matter — licensee being
sidelined from operations in support of fire recovery. Please call me first.

Paul

From: David Holland <David.Holland@Ipcorp.com>

Sent: August 16, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Blomberg, Paul R FLNR:EX <Paul.Blomberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: fires and FSR question

Hi Paul,

I hope you are well. | have a question regarding the FSRs and fires that have destroyed our licence up
the Gorge. Once we are allowed back up on the Gorge, who is responsible for sanitizing the FSR after
the fire went through. We had started doing this work on the Gorge and have it cleaned up from 22-
26km but BCWS has instructed us to cease operations. The fire has burned to at least 33km as of today
but the Hunakwa fire burned from 38-42 and there is a good chance the 4 Mile fire will still burn from
33 to 38km. This means there could be another 16km to sanitize and it all has to be done with hand
fallers and equipment. If BCWS does not let us continue with this important work and they eventually
leave or walk away, who pays for this work? Who also pays to repair the bridges if there is fire
damage? Does it get charged to BCWS? | should add that there are no BCWS personnel on the Gorge
side fire, we proceeded with works approved by the Vernon Fire Center and we were making good
progress in key areas until the new IMT shut us down Saturday.

Thank you.

David Holland, P.Eng RPF
L P Operations Supervisor, Malakwa
- FRD
Louisiana-Pacific Corporation
4872 Lybarger Rd » Malakwa, BC VOE 2J0
T: 250-836-5206 | C: 250-837-1508
E: david.holland@I|pcorp.com

BUILDING SOLUTIONS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely
for the addressee(s), may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. Neither this message, nor any part thereof, may be disclosed, copied,
distributed, or retained by anyone other than the intended recipient without the permission of the
sender. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and thereafter
permanently delete the message and any attachments.
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Louisiana-Pacific Equipment Release from 71W22KE Complex

From Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>
To: Cocciolo, Fernando FLNR:IN <Fernando.Cocciolo@LPCorp.com>
Cc: BCWS Shuswap Complex Finance FLNR:EX

<BCWS.ShuswapComplexFinance@gov.bc.ca>, Lemon, Steve FLNR:EX
<Steve.Lemon@gov.bc.ca>, Roberts, William FLNR:EX
<William.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, Campbell, George FLNR:EX
<George.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX
<Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>, David Holland <David.Holland@lpcorp.com>

Sent: August 22, 2021 9:14:.09 AM PDT

Hi Fernando,

BC Wildfire Service is releasing all Louisiana-Pacific contracted equipment from the 71W22KE Shuswap Complex,
including the equipment used on fire K41769 (Crazy Creek/Gorge). This equipment can be moved off site at your
convenience.

Thanks,

Nick Fast, RFT

Equipment Branch Director
BC Wildfire Service - Incident Management Team #1
E: nick.fast@gov.bc.ca
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LP K41769 East Side

From: Stockwell, Shane FLNR:EX <Shane.Stockwell@gov.bc.ca>

To: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 23, 2021 3:42:11 PM PDT

Attachments: LP K41769 East side - 21 71W22KE MAP OPS 36x48P 20210816.kml

This one I'll keep separate Nick for Louisiana Pacific.

Cheers

Shane Stockwell, RFT (He/Him)
Water Authorizations Officer
Cascades NR District

Ph: 250 378-0587

Main: 250-378-8400
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RE: Dave Holland shows no hours

!:rom Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX <Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>

To: BCWS Shuswap Complex Finance FLNR:EX
<BCWS.ShuswapComplexFinance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>, Lemon, Steve FLNR:EX
<Steve.Lemon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 24, 2021 5:33:27 AM PDT

Thanks Julie. s.13

s.13

s.13

Ken

From: BCWS Shuswap Complex Finance FLNR:EX <BCWS.ShuswapComplexFinance@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 23, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX <Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dave Holland shows no hours

Hi Nick and Ken,

We have gone through everything that we have for Louisiana Pacific and there are not DTR’s or invoices showing
hours worked for Dave Holland.
Everything is showing reimbursement for subcontractors.

Thanks

Julie Stewart

Incident Management Team #1 Lemon
Finance ¢ Administration Chief
71W22KE Shuswap Complex

August 16“6 — August 28m

Cell: 250-896-1293
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FW: Dave Holland shows no hours Finance Check

From: Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX <Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>
To: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 24, 2021 3:48:50 PM PDT

Nick,

| will put in Equipment Folder

From: Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX

Sent: August 24, 2021 5:33 AM

To: BCWS Shuswap Complex Finance FLNR:EX <BCWS.ShuswapComplexFinance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>; Lemon, Steve FLNR:EX <Steve.Lemon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Dave Holland shows no hours

Thanks Julie. s.13
s.13

Ken

From: BCWS Shuswap Complex Finance FLNR:EX <BCWS.ShuswapComplexFinance@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 23, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Fast, Nick B FLNR:EX <Nick.Fast@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Conway-Brown, Ken FLNR:EX <Ken.ConwayBrown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dave Holland shows no hours

Hi Nick and Ken,

We have gone through everything that we have for Louisiana Pacific and there are not DTR’s or invoices showing
hours worked for Dave Holland.
Everything is showing reimbursement for subcontractors.

Thanks

Julie Stewart

Incident Management Team #1 Lemon
Finance ¢ Administration Chief
71W22KE Shuswap Complex.

August 4?_'6"”E — August 28”?

Cell: 250-896-1293
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Google earth map snipit

From: Anderson, Jazmine CITZ:EX <Jazmine.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
To: Law, Judy J CITZ:EX <Judy.Law@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 15, 2021 1:10:43 PM PST

Attachments: image001.png
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Copyright
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Copyright
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Law, Judy J CITZ:EX

From: Anderson, Jazmine CITZ:EX
Sent: November 15, 2021 1:11 PM
To: Law, Judy J CITZ:EX

Subject: Google earth map snipit
Copyright
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